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DATE  SEPTEMBER 18, 2019 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

BID NO. FWC 19/20-10C 

BID TITLE LWR (CARTER’S CREEK IMPROVEMENTS) 

UPDATE QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS  

The enclosed addendum has been issued for consideration in the preparation 
of your response to the Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission’s 
(FWC) Solicitation No. FWC 19/20-10C, “LWR (CARTER’S CREEK 
IMPROVEMENTS)”. 

All responses to the subject solicitation must be received no later than 
3:30 PM (EST) on Friday, September 27, 2019.   

A response received after the exact time specified will not be considered.  
Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida 
Statutes, or failure to post the bond or other security required by law within 
the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under 
Chapter 120, Florida Statutes (F.S.).  Written notices, formal requests and 
proceedings must conform with the requirements set forth in Chapter 28-110, 
Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.).  Protests must be filed with the 
Purchasing Office, Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, Suite 100, 
2590 Executive Center Circle, Tallahassee, Florida 32301 within the time 
prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes and Chapter 28-110, Florida 
Administrative Code. 

 

Sincerely, 

Cody Massa 

Cody Massa 
FWC Procurement Manager 
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Question:  Can any scrapings, soils, trees be spread out on site or does all 
have to be removed? 

Answer:      All must be removed from site and disposed of in a legal 
manner. 

 

Question:   Can you provide a detail pointing out which trees that you want 
protected? 

Answer:  There are no specific trees that need to be protected, however, 
care should be taken to reduce the damage to any trees that are not located 
directly in the area for the proposed road and swale construction.       

 

Question:  Drawings say to reuse the WBeams on the guardrails.  One is 
bent do you want it straightened and reused or replace that section? 

Answer:     WBeam can be straightend and reused. 

 

Question:  Will FWC provide us a staging area for materials? 

Answer:   Yes, we will designate an area at the South entrance. 

 

Question:  Plans call out 2’ of sod,  what type of sod? 

       Answer:     Omit sod and replace with plugs of Wiregrass (Aristida 
stricta) planted at an appropriate density and 6” spacing.  

 

       Question:  Do we seed/mulch all disturbed areas?  If so, what type seed? 

       Answer:    Yes, seed with Wiregrass Aristida stricta) and mulch with a 
certified weed free, nontoxic, biodegradable material.  

 

Question:  Do Contractors need to prequalify with FWC prior to bidding? 

Answer:  Contractor must pre-quality with the Florida Fish & Wildlife 
Conservation Commission, per section B-1, Prequalification to Submit a 
Bid, of the General Terms and Conditions. 
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